

**MINNESOTA****St. Louis County**

Bridge No. L6113, (Reinforced-Concrete Highway Bridges in Minnesota MPS) E. 4th St. over Tischer Cr., Duluth, 16000872  
 Bridge No. L8515, (Reinforced-Concrete Highway Bridges in Minnesota MPS) Lewis St. over Tischer Cr., Duluth, 16000873

**MONTANA****Lewis and Clark County**

Fort Harrison Veterans' Hospital Historic District, 2 mi. NW. of Helena, Helena, 16000874

**Missoula County**

Maclay Bridge, Milepost. 1 on North Ave., Missoula, 16000875

**NORTH CAROLINA****Buncombe County**

Vance, Kate and Charles Noel, House, 178 Sunset Dr., Black Mountain, 16000876

**Forsyth County**

Oak Creek Historic District, 1141–1537 Polo & Fred's Rds., Friendship, Cape Myrtle & Rosedale Circles, Idlewilde Dr., Harmon Ave., Hobart St, Winston-Salem, 16000877

**Gaston County**

Seaboard Air Line Railway Depot, 105 N. Depot St., Cherryville, 16000878

**Mecklenburg County**

Charlotte Fire Station No. 4, 420 W. 5th St., Charlotte, 16000879

**Wake County**

Jones, Dr. Calvin, House, (Wake County MPS) 414 N. Main St., Wake Forest, 16000880

**OREGON****Jackson County**

Camp White Station Hospital Administration Building, 8495 Crater Lake Hwy., White City, 16000881

**WASHINGTON****Lewis County**

Jackson, John R. and Matilda, House (Additional Data) On Jackson Hwy, 500 ft. S. of jct. with US 12, Chehalis, 74001968  
**Authority:** 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60.  
 Dated: November 7, 2016.

**Julie H. Ernstein,**

*Acting Chief, National Register of Historic Places/National Historic Landmarks Program.*

[FR Doc. 2016–29628 Filed 12–9–16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4312–52–P**

**INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION****Notice of Receipt of Complaint; Solicitation of Comments Relating to the Public Interest**

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has received a complaint entitled *Certain Flash Memory Devices and Components Thereof, DN 3186* the Commission is soliciting comments on any public interest issues raised by the complaint or complainant's filing under § 210.8(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.8(b)).

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Lisa R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The public version of the complaint can be accessed on the Commission's Electronic Document Information System (EDIS) at <https://edis.usitc.gov>, and will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000.

General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at United States International Trade Commission (USITC) at <https://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's Electronic Document Information System (EDIS) at <https://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Commission has received a complaint and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure filed on behalf of Memory Technologies, LLC on December 6, 2016. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain flash memory devices and components thereof. The complainant names as respondents SanDisk Corporation of Milpitas, CA; SanDisk LLC of Milpitas, CA; Western Digital Corporation of Irvine, CA; Western Digital Technologies, Inc. of Milpitas, CA; SanDisk Limited of Japan; SanDisk Storage Malaysia Sdn. Bhd of Malaysia; and SanDisk Semiconductor (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. of China. The complainant requests that the Commission issue a limited exclusion

order, cease and desist orders and impose a bond upon respondents' alleged infringing articles during the 60-day Presidential review period pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337(j).

Proposed respondents, other interested parties, and members of the public are invited to file comments, not to exceed five (5) pages in length, inclusive of attachments, on any public interest issues raised by the complaint or § 210.8(b) filing. Comments should address whether issuance of the relief specifically requested by the complainant in this investigation would affect the public health and welfare in the United States, competitive conditions in the United States economy, the production of like or directly competitive articles in the United States, or United States consumers.

In particular, the Commission is interested in comments that:

- (i) Explain how the articles potentially subject to the requested remedial orders are used in the United States;
- (ii) Identify any public health, safety, or welfare concerns in the United States relating to the requested remedial orders;
- (iii) Identify like or directly competitive articles that complainant, its licensees, or third parties make in the United States which could replace the subject articles if they were to be excluded;
- (iv) Indicate whether complainant, complainant's licensees, and/or third party suppliers have the capacity to replace the volume of articles potentially subject to the requested exclusion order and/or a cease and desist order within a commercially reasonable time; and
- (v) Explain how the requested remedial orders would impact United States consumers.

Written submissions must be filed no later than by close of business, eight calendar days after the date of publication of this notice in the **Federal Register**. There will be further opportunities for comment on the public interest after the issuance of any final initial determination in this investigation.

Persons filing written submissions must file the original document electronically on or before the deadlines stated above and submit 8 true paper copies to the Office of the Secretary by noon the next day pursuant to § 210.4(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to the docket number ("Docket No. 3186") in a prominent place on the cover page and/

or the first page. (See Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures, Electronic Filing Procedures).<sup>1</sup> Persons with questions regarding filing should contact the Secretary (202–205–2000).

Any person desiring to submit a document to the Commission in confidence must request confidential treatment. All such requests should be directed to the Secretary to the Commission and must include a full statement of the reasons why the Commission should grant such treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents for which confidential treatment by the Commission is properly sought will be treated accordingly. All such requests should be directed to the Secretary to the Commission and must include a full statement of the reasons why the Commission should grant such treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents for which confidential treatment by the Commission is properly sought will be treated accordingly. All information, including confidential business information and documents for which confidential treatment is properly sought, submitted to the Commission for purposes of this Investigation may be disclosed to and used: (i) By the Commission, its employees and Offices, and contract personnel (a) for developing or maintaining the records of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in internal investigations, audits, reviews, and evaluations relating to the programs, personnel, and operations of the Commission including under 5 U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S. government employees and contract personnel,<sup>2</sup> solely for cybersecurity purposes. All nonconfidential written submissions will be available for public inspection at the Office of the Secretary and on EDIS.<sup>3</sup>

This action is taken under the authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and of §§ 201.10 and 210.8(c) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: December 7, 2016.

**Lisa R. Barton,**

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2016–29715 Filed 12–9–16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020–02–P**

<sup>1</sup> Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures: [https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook\\_on\\_filing\\_procedures.pdf](https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_filing_procedures.pdf).

<sup>2</sup> All contract personnel will sign appropriate nondisclosure agreements.

<sup>3</sup> Electronic Document Information System (EDIS): <https://edis.usitc.gov>

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

[Docket No. ODAG 166]

### Notice of Federal Advisory Committee Meeting

**AGENCY:** Department of Justice.

**ACTION:** Notice of Federal Advisory Committee Meeting. Request for Public Comment.

**SUMMARY:** The National Commission on Forensic Science will hold meeting twelve at the time and location listed below.

**DATES:** (1) Public Hearing. The meeting will be held on January 9, 2017 from 9:00 a.m. to 5:15 p.m. and January 10, 2017 from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

(2) Written Public Comment. Written public comment regarding National Commission on Forensic Science meeting materials can be submitted through [www.regulations.gov](http://www.regulations.gov) starting on December 23, 2016. Any comments should be posted to [www.regulations.gov](http://www.regulations.gov) no later than January 25, 2017.

**Location:** Office of Justice Programs, 3rd Floor Main Conference Room, 810 7th Street NW., Washington, DC 20531.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Jonathan McGrath, Ph.D., Senior Policy Analyst at the National Institute of Justice and NCFs Designated Federal Officer, 810 7th Street NW., Washington, DC 20531, by email at [Jonathan.McGrath@usdoj.gov](mailto:Jonathan.McGrath@usdoj.gov) or by phone at (202) 514–6277.

#### SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

**Agenda:** Open Meeting: The Commission will meet on January 9, 2017, 9:00 a.m. to 5:15 p.m. and January 10, 2017, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. On January 9, 2017, the Commission will receive Subcommittee status reports, an update on DOJ forensic science initiatives from the DOJ Office of Legal Policy, and briefings on Scientific Foundations. On January 10, 2017 the Commission will receive Subcommittee status reports, an update regarding forensic science surveys from the DOJ Bureau of Justice Statistics, a briefing on Jury Understanding of Statistics, and briefings on extramural and Federal agency forensic science research initiatives. **Note:** Agenda items, including designation of presentation dates are subject to change. A final agenda will be posted to the Commission's Web site in advance of the meeting.

**Meeting Accessibility:** Pursuant to 41 CFR 102–3.140 through 102–3.165 and the availability of space, the meeting scheduled for January 9, 2017, 9:00 a.m. to 5:15 p.m. and January 10, 2017, 8:30

a.m. to 4:30 p.m. at the Office of Justice Programs is open to the public and webcast. Seating is limited and pre-registration is strongly encouraged. Media representatives are also encouraged to register in advance.

**Written Comments:** Pursuant to section 10(a)(3) of the FACA and 41 CFR 102–3.105(j) and 102–3.140, the public or interested organizations may submit written comments to the Commission in response to the stated agenda and meeting material. Meeting material, including work products, will be made available on the Commission's Web site: <http://www.justice.gov/ncfs>.

**Oral Comments:** In addition to written statements, members of the public may present oral comments at 5:00 p.m. on January 9, 2017 and at 4:15 p.m. on January 10, 2017. Those individuals interested in making oral comments should indicate their intent through the on-line registration form and time will be allocated on a first-come, first-served basis. Time allotted for an individual's comment period will be limited to no more than 3 minutes. If the number of registrants requesting to speak is greater than can be reasonably accommodated during the scheduled public comment periods, written comments can be submitted through [www.regulations.gov](http://www.regulations.gov) in lieu of oral comments.

**Registration:** Individuals and entities who wish to attend the public meeting are strongly encouraged to pre-register for the meeting on-line by clicking the registration link found at: <https://www.justice.gov/ncfs/term-2-meetings-8-15#s12>. Online registration for the meeting must be completed on or before 5:00 p.m. (EST), Friday, December 30, 2016.

**Additional Information:** The Department of Justice welcomes the attendance of the public at its advisory committee meetings and will make every effort to accommodate persons with physical disabilities or special needs. If you require special accommodations, please indicate your requirements on the online registration form.

Dated: December 1, 2016.

**Victor W. Weedn,**

Senior Forensic Advisor to the Deputy Attorney General, National Commission on Forensic Science.

[FR Doc. 2016–29725 Filed 12–9–16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4410–18–P**